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Salsman, Kari

From: Salsman, Kari
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 9:27 AM
To: 'jjacobs@ctel.us'
Subject: Annual Report Deficiency for Consolidated Telecom, Inc.- (BMAR-2019-0458)

 

This email is a deficiency notice for your annual report.  Your annual report is considered deficient until the 
following issue(s) are addressed: 

 The company only submitted a “non-public” version of the annual report.  In such instances a company 
must also submit a “public” version of the annual report. 

 

Please resubmit your revised annual report in its entirety. Any revised annual report/response must be filed 
within the Missouri Commission's Electronic Filing and Information System (EFIS) using the identification 
number(s) in the subject of this email.    

This deficiency must be resolved within the next 20 days.  Failure to respond and adequately resolve the 
deficiency by this deadline may result in punitive action against the company. 

Kari Salsman 
Utility Policy Analyst 
Missouri Public Service Commission 
573 526-5630 
 

 


